MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS RIECKER BUILDING

The Board of Morgan County Commissioners met in their office November 29, 2021. The meeting was called to order at 8:30am with the pledge of allegiance to the flag.

Adam Shriver, President Tom Bragg, Vice-President Richard Welsh, Member

21-470- Motion by Mr. Bragg and seconded by Mr. Welsh to approve the minutes of November 22, 2021.

Mr. Shriver yea Mr. Bragg yea Mr. Welsh yea Motion Carried

- The commissioners reported on their activities for the previous week:

Commissioner Welsh checked out progress on the impound lot.

-Commissioners discussed fencing quotes for the impound lot.

Heidi Burns, JFS

-Submitted bills

Travel Requests

- Heidi Burns/Kari Schaad 12/2-3 at PCSAO Nationwide—Lewis Center
- Heidi Burns 12/10 at OJFSDA Nationwide—Lewis Center.

Leave Requests for 11/23-24

Wendy Gorrell, MCDD

-Wondering if the commissioners had given any idea to more office space. The commissioners noted they had discussed it a while ago and agreed to talk with Auditor Woodward as soon as possible.

Valerie Mayle, BOE

-Discussed paying out comp hours with commissioners. Mrs. Mayle said it would also be discussed as the Board of Elections' upcoming board meeting.

Gary Woodward, Auditor

-Discussed Judge Wells' budget.

-Discussed MCDD space.

-Commissioners discussed how to use remaining CARES Act funds.

Gary Woodward, Auditor

-Discussed the county insurance policy regarding a JFS employee.

Becky Thompson, Dog Warden

-Dog report-filed

Jeff Babcock, IT Administrator

-On 23 Nov. 2021, the Morgan County Public Transit office moved to their new building. Phone and Internet services were moved that afternoon when a Spectrum technician arrived. Initially, there was some problems with the phone installation. The 66-block that the phone lines punch down to is worn and the new cross connect wires will not stay connected. After troubleshooting with Spectrum, the phones issues were resolved. The Internet portion of the move was accomplished without incident. The wall mount equipment rack was moved from the old Transit building to the new building and mounted in one of the offices.

Spectrum processed the Public Transit move incorrectly in their internal systems. The move was set up as a new installation instead of a relocation. On the morning of 29 Nov. 2021, the phones and Internet at Public Transit was disconnected by Spectrum. This was done because they thought the equipment installed at the new building was at the old building. Service was eventually restored, but Spectrum will need to send a technician to Transit again to resolve their internal issues.

Transfers, Then & Nows, Supplemental Appropriations & Utility Applications

-None

21-471-Motion by Mr. Bragg and seconded by Mr. Welsh to approve payment of bills. *See attached*

Mr. Shriver yea Mr. Bragg yea, Mr. Welsh yea Motion Carried

21-472- Motion by Mr. Welsh and seconded by Mr. Bragg to adjourn the commissioners meeting at 4:00pm.

Mr. Shriver yea Mr. Mr. Bragg yea, Welsh yea, Motion Carried

Adam Shriver, President

Tom Bragg, Vice-President

Richard Welsh, Member

Sheila Welch, Clerk